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State of California California Natural Resources Agency

Memorandum

Date: June 2, 2014
Telephone: (916) 654-4063

File: 12-AFC-03
To: Commissioner Karen Douglas - Presiding Member
Commissioner Janea A. Scott - Associate Member
Susan Cochran - Hearing Officer
From: California Energy Commission Patricia Kelly
1516 Ninth Street Siting Project Manager

Sacramento, CA 95814-5512

Subject: REDONDO BEACH ENERGY PROJECT (12-AFC-03)
STATUS REPORT # 7 = June 2, 2014

On October 16, 2013, the Redondo Beach Energy Project Siting Committee issued a
Scheduling Order requiring status reports the first of every month, commencing on December
1, 2013. This status report responds to the Committee’s requirement.

Discovery and Analysis

The responses to Noise Data Requests No. 26R and 28R were provided by the applicant on
May 22, 2014 (TN202364). In order for staff to complete its noise analysis and to determine
the project’s noise impacts at the sensitive receptors, staff needed additional ambient noise
level measurements taken at locations north and east of the project site. Staff is in the
process of reviewing the additional ambient noise level measurements and incorporating the
information into staff’s analysis.

Staff is is continuing to prepare the PSA. Staff plans to file the PSA 30 days after it receives
the Preliminary Determination of Compliance (PDOC) from the South Coast Air Quality
Management District. The District has informed staff that work on the PDOC is in progress,
and staff has requested a target date for the PDOC release to help inform the Committee and
interested parties.
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